Dean Rivers

From: jblacksher <jblacksher@co.tyler.tx.us>
Sent: Tuesday, December 7, 2021 11:19 AM
To: drivers.cc@co.tyler.tx.us

Subject: Fwd: Invoice #D660

Sent from my Verizon, Samsung Galaxy smartphone

———————— Original message -——--—---

From: Brandon Mosley <Brandon.Mosley@tpwd.texas.gov>
Date: 12/6/21 12:57 PM (GMT-06:00)

To: jblacksher@co.tyler.tx.us

Subject: Fwd: Invoice #D660

Good afternoon,
Attached is the invoice for the cameras . Thanks again for your support. Please forward to Commissioner Marshall.

Thanks
Brandon Mosley

Get Qutlook for i0S

From: Spartan Camera <orderprocessing@spartancamera.com>
Sent: Monday, December 6, 2021 11:07:23 AM

To: Brandon Mosley <Brandon.Mosley@tpwd.texas.gov>
Subject: Invoice #D660

ALERT: This email came from an external source. Do not open attachments or click on links in unknown or unexpected

emails.

X = INVOICE #D660

Complete your purchase

Complete your purchase



or Visit our store

Order summary

= ™ spartan Ghost 4G/LTE x 2 $846.90
Verizon / Spartan Areus

E o
Bracket for 10w Solar Panel x 2 $35.90

S 25.98
Ghost/Golive Solar Panel Cable x 2 $25.

E‘ = 89.90
Solar Panel 10 Watts x 2 $89.

Discount @G UPGRADE A000005E994A62 -$103.45

Subtotal $895.23
Shipping $0.00
Taxes $0.00
Total $895.23 USD

You saved $103.45

Customer information



Shipping address
Brandon Mosley

201 Veterans Way
Woodville TX 75979

United States

Shipping method
Free Shipping

$0.00

Billing address
Brandon Mosley

201 Veterans Way
Woodbville TX 75979

United States

If you have any questions, reply to this email or contact us at

orderprocessing@spartancamera.com



